
 

SCFPD Agenda 07-20-2023 - Page 1 
 

                                                  Stanislaus Consolidated Fire Protection District 
 3324 Topeka Street 

 Riverbank, CA 95367 
Phone: (209) 869-7470 Fax: (209) 869-7475 

Email: admin@scfpd.us 
Www.scfpd.us 

 
 

Jonathan Goulding 
President 
BOS District 2 

Brandon Rivers 
Vice President 
Waterford 

Greg Bernardi 
Director 
BOS District 1 

Charles E. Neal 
Director 
Riverbank 

Steven Stanfield 
Director 
BOS District 1 
 

AGENDA  

Thursday, July 20, 2023 at 6:00 p.m. 
 REGULAR AND CLOSED SESSION MEETINGS OF THE  

STANISLAUS CONSOLIDATED FIRE PROTECTION 
DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

 
Station 26 Meeting Room, 3318 Topeka Street, Riverbank, CA 

(THE AGENDA PACKET IS POSTED AT EACH SCFPD LOCATION AND AT WWW.SCFPD.US)   
 

 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER  

President Goulding 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

President Goulding 

3. INVOCATION 

 
Pastor Charles E. Neal with Riverbank Assembly of God Church   

 

4. ROLL CALL 

Board President:  Goulding 
Board Vice President: Rivers 
Director:   Bernardi 
Director:   Neal 
Director:   Stanfield 
 

5. APPROVAL OF AGENDA – at this time, a Board Member may pull an item from the agenda 

 
 

6. CONFLICT OF INTEREST DECLARATION – Declaration by Board of Director members who 
may have a conflict of Interest on any scheduled agenda item is to declare their conflict at this time. 

 
 

7. PRESENTATION/ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS 

 



 

SCFPD Agenda 07-20-2023 - Page 2 
 

Item 7.A:  Employee Recognition of Years of Service 
 
Item 7.B:  New Hires/Promotions/Retiree Announcements 

 

8. PUBLIC COMMENTS- The Board of Directors welcomes participation in Board meetings.  Matters 
under the jurisdiction of the Board that are not posted on the agenda may be addressed by the public.  
California law prohibits the Board from acting on any matter which is not on the posed agenda, unless 
the Board determines that it is an emergency or other situation specified in Government Code Section 
54954.2. Public comments are limited to three (3) minutes per individual.  Please make your comments 
directly to SCFPD Board President.  Comments will be accepted via Teleconference. 

 

ACTION CALENDAR 
 

9. CONSENT ITEMS- All matters listed on the Consent Calendar are considered routine and will be 
enacted upon by one motion unless otherwise requested by an individual Board Member or public for 
special consideration.  

 

Item 9.A: Minutes of the June 15, 2023 Board of Directors Regular Meeting. 
 
 Recommendation:  Approve Minutes of June 15, 2023, by 

Consent Action. 
 
Item 9.B: Acceptance of Warrants (Check Register) – June 2022 
 
   Recommendation:  Accept by Consent Action 
 
Item 9.C:  Acceptance of Financial Reports – June 2022 
 
   Recommendation:  Accept by Consent Action  
 
 Consideration of Removed of Consent Item(S) 

 

10. DISCUSSION ITEMS  

 
No Discussion Items scheduled. 
 

11. PUBLIC HEARING 

 
No Public Hearing Items scheduled. 

 

12. ACTION ITEMS  

 
Item 12.A: Dry Period Funding Request- Consider Approval of Resolution 2023-010 

Requesting Dry Period Funding from Stanislaus County 
 
    

Recommendation: The Board consider approving Resolution 2023-010 
authorizing a letter requesting dry period funding from Stanislaus County  



 

SCFPD Agenda 07-20-2023 - Page 3 
 

Item 12.B: Surplus Property Programs- Consider approval authorizing the 
applications for the State Surplus Property Application. 

 

Recommendation: The Board consider Authorizing the Application and 
Form Resolution to be Submitted for the Application and Agreement for 
the State Surplus Property Program. 

 

Item 12.C: Surplus District Property- Consider Adopting Resolution 2023-011, 
approving the Surplus of Cardio Equipment 

 

 Recommendation: The Board consider approval of Resolution 2023-
011 Approving the Surplus of District Cardio Equipment 

 

13. COMMUNICATIONS 
 

1. Correspondence –  
 
No Correspondence items  

 
2. Written Staff Reports –  

 
Item 13.2.A: Monthly Call Log 

Item 13.2.B:   Training 

Item 13.2.C:   Local 3399 

 
3. Verbal Reports – 

Item 13.3.A:   Fire Chief – Monthly Verbal Board Report  

Item 13.3.B:    Capital Improvements – (Bernardi/Stanfield) 

Item 13.3.C:   Finance – (Goulding/Neal) 

Item 13.3.D:    Personnel – (Rivers/Stanfield)  

Item 13.3.E:  Fire Advisory with Modesto Fire Dept.- (Goulding/Bernardi) 

 
 

4.  Directors Comments – At this time, Board Members may verbally make individual 
announcements, report briefly on their activities, or request an item be place on a future agenda. 

 
 

14. CLOSED SESSION 

  
Item 14.A: Conference with Legal Counsel – Existing Litigation Pursuant to 

(Government Code Section 54956.9 (d)(1)). Foster Farms Dairy et al. v. 



 

SCFPD Agenda 07-20-2023 - Page 4 
 

Stanislaus Consolidated Fire Protection District – Fifth Appellate District 
Case No. F084192 

 
Item 14.B:  Conference with Labor Negotiators (Government Code Section 54957.6) 

Agency Designated Representative: Patrick Clark, Consultant; 
Employee Organization: SCFPD Firefighters Local 3399 & SCFPD 
Battalion Chiefs 

 
 

15. RETURN TO OPEN SESSION 

 
 

16. CLOSED SESSION REPORT  

 

17. ADJOURNMENT 
 
The next regularly scheduled meeting of the SCFPD Board of Directors is August 17th, at 6:00 p.m. 
in the Station 26 Meeting Room, located at 3318 Topeka Street, Riverbank, CA 

 
AFFIDAVIT OF POSTING 

I, Amanda McCormick, Clerk of the Board of the Stanislaus Consolidated Fire Protection District, do 
hereby declare that the foregoing agenda for the Regular and Closed Session meetings of the Board 
of Director has been posted at the administrative offices, District website of the Stanislaus Consolidated 
Fire Protection District at least 72 hours prior to the meeting date and will also be posted at each of the 
District Fire Stations 
 
Dated: July 17, 2023       Time:3:00 p.m. 
 
 
Amanda McCormick /s/    
Amanda McCormick 
Board Clerk 
Stanislaus Consolidated Fire Protection District 

ADA Compliance Statement: In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special 
assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact Board Clerk at (209) 869-7470 or boardclerk@scfpd.us 
Notification 72 hours prior to meeting will enable the District to make reasonable arrangement to ensure 
accessibility to this meeting.  



amccormick
Typewritten text
Item 9.A











amccormick
Typewritten text
Item 9.B





amccormick
Typewritten text
Item 9.C 





















 
 

 
 

STAFF REPORT 
 

 
TO:  President and Members of the Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Tim Tietjen, Fire Chief 
 
SUBJECT: Recommend the Adoption of a Resolution Requesting dry period funding from Stanislaus 

County for Fiscal Year 2022-2023 
 
DATE:            July 20, 2023 
 

Background: 
 
In order to maintain funds to perform essential District functions and continually meet 
financial obligations, District staff is recommending that the Board approve and adopt 
Resolution 2023-010 authorizing the request for Dry Period Funding from the Stanislaus 
County Board of Supervisors. 

 
Discussion: 

The District will not have sufficient funds in the General Fund to pay its operating 
expenses from July until December when it receives its First Property Tax and Special 
Assessment payment. 

 
The request, if approved by the Stanislaus County Board of Supervisors, allows the 
District to maintain a negative cash (borrow) in the General Fund and pay its monthly 
bills. 

 

Recommendation: 
 
Staff recommends that the Board review and adopt the resolution requesting the 
Stanislaus County Board of Supervisors provide dry period funding

Stanislaus Consolidated Fire Protection District 
3324 Topeka Street 

Riverbank, CA 95367 
Phone: (209) 869-7470 ∙ Fax: (209) 869-7475 

www.scfpd.us 
 

amccormick
Typewritten text
Item 12.A 



Page 1 of 1 

STANISLAUS CONSOLIDATED FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2023-010 
 

RESOLUTION OF THE STANISLAUS CONSOLIDATED FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 
APPROVING THE REQUEST FOR DRY PERIOD FUNDING FROM STANISLAUS COUNTY 

FOR FISCAL YEAR 2023-2024 
 

WHEREAS; The Board requests the Stanislaus County Board of Supervisors to provide 
dry period funding; and 
 

WHEREAS; the District does not have sufficient funds in the General Fund to pay it 
operating expenses from July of each year until December when it receives its First Property 
Tax and Special Assessment payment, and 
 

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED; that the board of Directors of the Stanislaus 
Consolidated Fire Protection District, hereby authorizes the attached Letter to Stanislaus 
County Board of Supervisors for Dry Period Funding for 2023-24 Fiscal Year, to be sent to 
Stanislaus County in a substantially similar form. 
 
 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was duly adopted by the District Board by 
the following vote: 
 
AYES:   Directors:  
NOES:   Directors: 
ABSENT:   Directors:    
ABSTAIN:   Directors: 
 
Dated: July 20, 2023     ______________________________    

 Jonathan Goulding, Board President 
 
ATTEST: The foregoing is certified to be a correct copy of the original on file in this office  
 which has not been revoked and is now in full force and effect. 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO CONTENT:    APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
                                                                                                                 
Amanda McCormick, Clerk of the Board   Frank Splendorio, District Counsel 

 



Stanislaus Consolidated Fire Protection District 
3324 Topeka Street 

Riverbank, CA 95367 
Phone: (209) 869-7470 Fax: (209) 869-7475 

http://www.scfpd.us 
 
 

 
Proudly serving the Cities of Riverbank, Waterford and Communities of Empire, La Grange, Hickman  
 

 
July 20, 2023 
 
Stanislaus County Board of Supervisors 
1010 10th Street, Suite 65000 
Modesto, CA 95354 
 
Subject: Request for Dry Period Funding for Fiscal Year 2023-2024 
 
Dear Members of the Board of Supervisors: 
 
Pursuant to Government Code Section 23010, Stanislaus Consolidated Fire Protection District respectfully 
requests the County approves to advance the Stanislaus Consolidated Fire Protection District funds to perform its 
functions and continually meet its obligations.  Our funds are deposited and in the custody of Stanislaus County.  
The district understands that any tax apportionments received, or any available revenue of the special district will 
be used to repay the loan by the County prior to any other obligations of the district. The district’s anticipated 
revenue for the 2023-2024 fiscal year is $ 13,681,062.00. In order to not exceed 85% of the district’s anticipated 
property tax revenue projected to be generated for the fiscal year, we are requesting that the dry-period funding 
be approved for the 2023-2024 fiscal year in the amount of $11,628,903.00. This request is 85% of Stanislaus 
Consolidated Fire Protection District’s anticipated revenue. 
 
We would appreciate your consideration of this request as soon as possible since our ability to continue operations 
is dependent on having a consistent cash flow. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Board Chairman, Jonathan Goulding  
 
CC: Kashmir Gill, Stanislaus County Auditor-Controller  
 Jody Hayes, Stanislaus County CEO 
 



 
 

 
 

STAFF REPORT 
 

 
TO:  President and Members of the Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Josh Tucker  
 
SUBJECT: State Surplus Property Program 
 
DATE:         July 20, 2023    
         
 
 
BACKGROUND:  
 
The Stanislaus Consolidated Fire Protection District is looking to cooperate with The State of California, 
Department of General Services to acquire surplus equipment for our fire district. We are looking into this 
program to acquire surplus equipment ranging from household goods to water tanks, and possibly even 
vehicles. (This was included in last month’s Board agenda, a different application is needed) The Tuolumne-
Calaveras Unit of CalFire has sponsored us to participate in the program. There is no cost to join this program. 
The property is free on a loan basis for as long as the Local Fire Cooperator needs the equipment. The only 
monetary cost to the Local Fire Cooperator is for repairs and maintenance of the property, as well as registration 
and liability insurance costs for any rolling stock (e.g. fire vehicles, trailers, etc.). We are required to put the 
equipment in service within one year of taking possession of it. It is also required for us to paint items received 
if they have military colors or markings on them.  
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
The hope with these programs is that we will be able to find some quality used vehicles to replace the aging 
fleet of SUV’s and Pickup trucks.  Our oldest vehicle in the fleet is a 1998 Dodge pickup housed at station 22. 
There is potential for many other items we can incorporate into the district or add to the items we use in the 
training division.  
 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
 
$0-$5,000 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  
 
District staff recommends that the board authorize the application and form resolution for the State Surplus 
Property Program with the State of California Department of General Services. 

Stanislaus Consolidated Fire Protection District 
3324 Topeka Street 

Riverbank, CA 95367 
Phone: (209) 869-7470 ∙ Fax: (209) 869-7475 

www.scfpd.us 
 

amccormick
Typewritten text
Item 12.B 



amccormick
Typewritten text
       Board President  

amccormick
Typewritten text
                 3324 Topeka St  

amccormick
Typewritten text
Josh Tucker 

amccormick
Typewritten text
Battalion Chief  

amccormick
Typewritten text
jtucker@scfpd.us  















 
 

 
 

STAFF REPORT 
 

 
TO:  President and Members of the Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Josh Tucker  
 
SUBJECT: Surplus District Personal Property 
 
DATE:         July 20, 2023    
         
 
 
BACKGROUND:  
The Stanislaus Consolidated Fire Protection District has received a generous donation of good quality 
used cardio equipment from Planet Fitness in Modesto. They have graciously donated one treadmill, 
arc trainer, elliptical, and stationary bike to each of our five staffed stations. Along with the verbal 
promise to come out and fix any problems with the equipment should they arise. With that donation 
we now have a surplus inventory of: 
(3) Spirit XT 685 treadmills 
(4) Life Fitness 95XI ellipticals  
(2) Vision Fitness R2100 stationary bikes 
We have obtained a value for each piece of surplus cardio equipment from Play It Again Sports 
(PAS). PAS will give us $600 for each treadmill, $650 for each elliptical, and $125 for the stationary 
bikes.  
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
According to District policy A-2, all items with an estimated value of $500 or more must be declared 
surplus by the Board of Directors.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
 
$ 2850 potential revenue 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  
 
I have contacted the MST Training Division and they would like the treadmills for the RFTC. I 
recommend that we declare all items surplus and allow the RFTC to take possession of the 
treadmills. Per policy, the other items will be offered for purchase by sealed bid with an end date to be 
set before our next regularly scheduled board meeting. The minimum bid accepted would be the 
amount PAS would give us for the equipment. We will advertise the sale and all equipment is sold “as 
is” and must be removed from the property within 7 days unless other arrangements have been 
made.  

Stanislaus Consolidated Fire Protection District 
3324 Topeka Street 

Riverbank, CA 95367 
Phone: (209) 869-7470 ∙ Fax: (209) 869-7475 

www.scfpd.us 
 

amccormick
Typewritten text
 Item 12.C 



 
RESOLUTION 2023-011 

 
RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE STANISLAUS 

CONSOLIDATED FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT OF STANISLAUS COUNTY, 
DECLARING SURPLUS PROPERTY AND AUTHORIZING SALE OR DISPOSAL 

 
WHEREAS, the surplus equipment as listed below has been determined to be outdated to the 
District’s needs and no longer serves necessary functional need for the District’s emergency 
response and/or daily use. The Miscellaneous Surplus Items are as listed below as part of 
Resolution 2023-011. 
 
- (3) Spirit XT 685 treadmills 
- (4) Life Fitness 95XI ellipticals  
- (2) Vision Fitness R2100 stationary bikes 
 
WHEREAS, District staff now recommends that the Board of Directors determine the item to 
be declared surplus property of the District to be disposed of consistent with District Policy 
AA-02 regarding Surplus Equipment. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, the Board of Directors hereby determines the items 
identified above to be surplus and directs District staff to dispose of the items in accordance 
with District Policy AA-02 Surplus Equipment. 
 
I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was duly adopted by the District Board by 
the following vote: 
 
 
AYES:   Directors:   
NOES:   Directors: 
ABSENT:  Directors: 
ABSTAIN:  Directors: 
 
Dated: July 20, 2023          

    
 
                                            

     ______________________________                                                            
     Jonathan Goulding, Board President 

 
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
 
____                                                                                                                       
Amanda McCormick, Board Clerk   Frank Splendorio, District Counsel                 
 

 

 

 



Month Fire 100
Reture/ 

Explosion 200
EMS/ Rescue 

300
Hazardous 

Condition 400
Service Call 

500
Good Intent 

600
False Call 700

Severe 
Weather 800

Other              
900

Shift Totals 

Jan-22 20 1 304 22 49 57 24 0 3 480
Feb-22 30 0 251 13 20 35 16 0 2 367
Mar-22 15 0 286 11 37 50 12 0 2 413
Apr-22 24 0 299 8 28 53 14 0 1 427
May-22 28 0 311 6 52 48 8 0 1 454
Jun-22 29 0 289 6 53 67 25 0 1 470
Jul-22 0

Aug-22 0
Sep-22 0
Oct-22 0
Nov-22 0
Dec-22 0

TOTAL 146 1 1740 66 239 310 99 0 10 2611

Month Fire 100
Reture/ 

Explosion 200
EMS/ Rescue 

300
Hazardous 

Condition 400
Service Call 

500
Good Intent 

600
False Call 700

Severe 
Weather 800

Other              
900

Shift Totals 

Jan-22 50 2 359 32 62 106 29 0 2 642
Feb-22 79 0 309 17 24 84 22 0 2 537
Mar-22 44 0 347 19 43 89 16 0 3 561
Apr-22 58 0 373 11 39 94 20 0 1 596
May-22 65 0 374 10 67 100 15 0 1 632
Jun-22 75 0 343 11 63 112 26 0 1 631
Jul-22 0

Aug-22 0
Sep-22 0
Oct-22 0

2023 Summary By Station

2023 Total Summary By Apparatus

amccormick
Typewritten text
 Item 13.2.A 



Nov-22 0
Dec-22 0

TOTAL 371 2 2105 100 298 585 128 0 10 3599

2023  Admin Totals  (Chief, BC, Training) 

Month Fire 100
Reture/ 

Explosion 200
EMS/ Rescue 

300
Hazardous 

Condition 400
Service Call 

500
Good Intent 

600
False Call 700

Severe 
Weather 800

Other              
900

Shift Totals 

Jan-22 9 0 15 3 4 7 1 0 0 39
Feb-22 20 0 23 4 0 8 1 0 0 56
Mar-22 9 0 14 2 1 13 2 0 0 41
Apr-22 11 0 15 2 1 4 1 0 0 34
May-22 16 0 17 1 2 11 0 0 0 47
Jun-22 12 1 22 1 4 14 0 0 0 54
Jul-22 0

Aug-22 0
Sep-22 0
Oct-22 0
Nov-22 0
Dec-22 0

TOTAL 77 1 106 13 12 57 5 0 0 271



May Monthly Station Response Summary by Station and Shift
Report Date Range: May 1 - May 31, 2023

Fire 100
Rupture/ 
Explosion 200

EMS/ Rescue 
300

Hazardous 
Condition 400

Service Call 
500

Good Intent 
600

False Call 700
Severe 
Weather 800

Other          
900

Shift Totals 

Station 21 (Airport)
Shift A 2 0 26 0 2 2 2 0 0 34
Shift B 4 0 20 1 0 2 0 0 0 27
Shift C 3 0 27 1 2 4 3 0 1 41

Total 9 0 73 2 4 8 5 0 1 102

Station 22 (Empire) 
Shift A 1 0 19 0 5 0 0 0 0 25
Shift B 1 0 8 0 2 3 0 0 0 14
Shift C 1 0 13 0 5 1 1 0 0 21

Total 3 0 40 0 12 4 1 0 0 60

Station 23 (Fruityard) 
Shift A 1 0 10 0 0 0 0 0 0 11
Shift B 0 0 4 0 3 1 0 0 0 8
Shift C 1 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 2

Total 2 0 14 0 4 1 0 0 0 21

Station 24 (Waterford) 
Shift A 0 0 33 0 9 0 0 0 0 42
Shift B 1 0 13 0 4 3 1 0 0 22
Shift C 4 0 23 1 2 3 0 0 0 33

Total 5 0 69 1 15 6 1 0 0 97

Station 25 (La Grange) 
Shift A 0 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 3
Shift B 0 0 3 0 0 2 0 0 0 5
Shift C 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 2



Total 0 0 8 0 0 2 0 0 0 10

Station 26 (Riverbank) 
Shift A 3 0 36 1 4 12 0 0 0 56
Shift B 2 0 29 1 8 5 1 0 0 46
Shift C 4 0 42 1 5 10 0 0 0 62

Total 9 0 107 3 17 27 1 0 0 164

District Totals 
28 0 311 6 52 48 8 0 1 454



May Monthly Apparatus Response Summary by Station and Shift
Report Date Range: May 1 -  May 31, 2023

Fire 100
Rupture/ 
Explosion 200

EMS/ Rescue 
300

Hazardous 
Condition 400

Service Call 
500

Good Intent 
600

False Call 700
Severe 
Weather 800

Other          
900

Shift Totals 

Station 21 (Airport)
Shift A 6 0 33 0 4 3 4 0 0 50
Shift B 9 0 32 3 4 9 1 0 0 58
Shift C 5 0 31 1 2 8 4 0 1 52

Total 20 0 96 4 10 20 9 0 1 160

Station 22 (Empire) 
Shift A 6 0 29 0 3 5 0 0 0 43
Shift B 4 0 14 0 3 12 0 0 0 33
Shift C 3 0 13 1 3 4 1 0 0 25

Total 13 0 56 1 9 21 1 0 0 101

Station 23 (Fruit Yard)
Shift A 4 0 23 0 3 3 1 0 0 34
Shift B 2 0 14 1 4 1 0 0 0 22
Shift C 3 0 8 0 6 1 1 0 0 19
Total 9 0 45 1 13 5 2 0 0 75

Station 24 (Waterford) 
Shift A 1 0 29 0 9 0 1 0 0 40
Shift B 2 0 14 0 5 4 1 0 0 26
Shift C 5 0 22 1 3 1 0 0 0 32
Total 8 0 65 1 17 5 2 0 0 98

Station 26 (Riverbank) 
Shift A 6 0 38 1 4 20 0 0 0 69
Shift B 4 0 31 1 9 12 1 0 0 58
Shift C 5 0 43 1 5 17 0 0 0 71



Total 15 0 112 3 18 49 1 0 0 198

District Totals
65 0 374 10 67 100 15 0 1 632



May Monthly Admin Response Summary by Shift
Report Date Range: May 1 - May 31, 2023

Fire 100
Reture/ 
Explosion 200

EMS/ Rescue 
300

Hazardous 
Condition 400

Service Call 
500

Good Intent 
600

False Call 700
Severe 
Weather 800

Other    900 Shift Totals 

Battalion 2
Shift A 9 0 7 0 1 3 0 0 0 20
Shift B 1 0 6 0 1 5 0 0 0 13
Shift C 6 0 4 1 0 3 0 0 0 14
Total 16 0 17 1 2 11 0 0 0 47

Battalion 202
Shift A 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Shift B 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Shift C 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Battalion 204
Shift A 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Shift B 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Shift C 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Training 3
Shift A 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Shift B 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Shift C 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Chief 1
Shift A 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Shift B 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Shift C 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0



Total 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Prevention 1
Shift A 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Shift B 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Shift C 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

District Total
16 0 17 1 2 11 0 0 0 47



June Monthly Station Response Summary by Station and Shift
Report Date Range: June 1 - June 30, 2023

Fire 100
Rupture/ 
Explosion 200

EMS/ Rescue 
300

Hazardous 
Condition 400

Service Call 
500

Good Intent 
600

False Call 700
Severe 
Weather 800

Other          
900

Shift Totals 

Station 21 (Airport)
Shift A 2 0 30 0 1 5 3 0 0 41
Shift B 5 0 12 0 1 5 3 0 0 26
Shift C 4 0 20 1 4 9 4 0 0 42

Total 11 0 62 1 6 19 10 0 0 109

Station 22 (Empire) 
Shift A 4 0 8 0 2 3 2 0 0 19
Shift B 2 0 18 0 1 3 1 0 0 25
Shift C 2 0 18 0 1 3 4 0 0 28

Total 8 0 44 0 4 9 7 0 0 72

Station 23 (Fruityard) 
Shift A 0 0 3 0 1 0 0 0 0 4
Shift B 0 0 6 0 1 0 0 0 0 7
Shift C 1 0 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 5

Total 1 0 13 0 2 0 0 0 0 16

Station 24 (Waterford) 
Shift A 1 0 26 0 10 3 1 0 0 41
Shift B 3 0 21 0 9 4 1 0 0 38
Shift C 1 0 17 0 9 3 2 0 0 32

Total 5 0 64 0 28 10 4 0 0 111

Station 25 (La Grange) 
Shift A 0 0 3 0 0 1 0 0 0 4
Shift B 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Shift C 0 0 3 0 1 0 0 0 0 4



Total 1 0 6 0 1 1 0 0 0 9

Station 26 (Riverbank) 
Shift A 2 0 30 1 6 8 2 0 0 49
Shift B 1 0 36 1 2 6 1 0 0 47
Shift C 0 0 34 3 4 14 1 0 1 57

Total 3 0 100 5 12 28 4 0 1 153

District Totals 
29 0 289 6 53 67 25 0 1 470



June Monthly Apparatus Response Summary by Station and Shift
Report Date Range: June 1 -  June 30, 2023

Fire 100
Rupture/ 
Explosion 200

EMS/ Rescue 
300

Hazardous 
Condition 400

Service Call 
500

Good Intent 
600

False Call 700
Severe 
Weather 800

Other          
900

Shift Totals 

Station 21 (Airport)
Shift A 4 0 36 1 3 9 3 0 0 56
Shift B 14 0 22 1 2 17 4 0 0 60
Shift C 10 0 26 1 5 13 4 0 0 59

Total 28 0 84 3 10 39 11 0 0 175

Station 22 (Empire) 
Shift A 5 0 19 2 4 5 2 0 0 37
Shift B 5 0 21 0 3 4 1 0 0 34
Shift C 7 0 20 1 1 5 4 0 0 38

Total 17 0 60 3 8 14 7 0 0 109

Station 23 (Fruit Yard)
Shift A 4 0 14 0 1 5 0 0 0 24
Shift B 9 0 11 0 2 2 1 0 0 25
Shift C 5 0 10 0 3 1 0 0 0 19
Total 18 0 35 0 6 8 1 0 0 68

Station 24 (Waterford) 
Shift A 1 0 26 0 8 4 1 0 0 40
Shift B 5 0 19 0 7 3 0 0 0 34
Shift C 2 0 17 0 10 6 2 0 0 37
Total 8 0 62 0 25 13 3 0 0 111

Station 26 (Riverbank) 
Shift A 2 0 30 1 7 11 2 0 0 53
Shift B 2 0 37 1 3 8 1 0 0 52
Shift C 0 0 35 3 4 19 1 0 1 63



Total 4 0 102 5 14 38 4 0 1 168

District Totals
75 0 343 11 63 112 26 0 1 631



June Monthly Admin Response Summary by Shift
Report Date Range: June 1 - June 30, 2023

Fire 100
Reture/ 
Explosion 200

EMS/ Rescue 
300

Hazardous 
Condition 400

Service Call 
500

Good Intent 
600

False Call 700
Severe 
Weather 800

Other    900 Shift Totals 

Battalion 2
Shift A 3 1 5 0 1 5 0 0 0 15
Shift B 4 0 9 1 0 2 0 0 0 16
Shift C 5 0 7 0 1 7 0 0 0 20
Total 12 1 21 1 2 14 0 0 0 51

Battalion 202
Shift A 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Shift B 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Shift C 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Battalion 204
Shift A 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Shift B 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Shift C 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Training 3
Shift A 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Shift B 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Shift C 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

Training 4
Shift A 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 1
Shift B 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Shift C 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0



Total 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 1

Prevention 2
Shift A 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 1
Shift B 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Shift C 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 1

District Total
12 1 22 1 4 14 0 0 0 54



  
 

 
 

STAFF REPORT  
 
TO:   President Goulding and Members of the Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Captain Tim Johnson, Training Officer 
 
SUBJECT: June Training Report 
 
DATE: July 10, 2023 
 
Completed Training for June 
•Total Hours of Training – 1722 hours. 
 
June Training  
•Academy 2023-01 has completed weeks 9-12.   
•Quarterly Drivers Training and Battalion Drills were combined. The topic covered was Rural 
Water Supply. 
•Personnel from Academy 2022-02 prepared for their upcoming 10-month test. 
•Training Hours Summary: 

•Engine Company Training: 171 hours 
Engine Company Training topics covered included but were not limited to hose 
evolutions, advanced/conventional forcible entry, ladder evolutions, and master 
stream operations 

•Driver’s Training: 56 hours 
•Policy and Procedure Review: 120 hours 
•EMS: 61 hours 
 Vector Solution CEs: 24 
 Non-CE EMS Training: 37 
•Tech Rescue: 65 hours 

 
Scheduled July Training 
•MST Academy 2023-01 
 Week 13: 
  Skill Review and 3-month testing 
 Week 14: 
  Fire Behavior/Dynamics 
  Live Fire Evolutions 
 Week 15: 
  Apparatus/Station Orientation 
  Firefighter Mentorship 
  

 

Stanislaus Consolidated Fire Protection District 
3324 Topeka Street 

Riverbank, CA 95367 
Phone: (209) 869-7470 ∙ Fax: (209) 869-7475 

www.scfpd.us  

amccormick
Typewritten text
 Item 13.2.B 



  
 

Week 16:  
  Apparatus/Station Orientation 
  Firefighter Mentorship 
•Academy 2022-02 

10-month probationary testing.  
•Truck academy for MST personnel assigned to trucks and quints will continue.  
 
 
 
  


